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From: Barksdale, Joy
To: Jeanette Spriggs
Cc: Pogoriler, Eve
Subject: Correction to Licensee Name
Date: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 10:33:25 AM


Jeanette,
 
                As discussed, due to an inadvertent typographical error, the licensee name of Earth Station
E020054 is incorrectly listed in the IBFS as KXAN, LLC.  The actual licensee name is KXAN LLC
(without a comma).  We would appreciate with help with updating the IBFS, so that this licensee
name is listed correctly.
 
                Please let us know if you need anything further.
 
Thanks,
 
Joy Barksdale 
Paralegal Specialist - Communications
Covington & Burling LLP 
Washington, D.C. 
202.662.5023 (phone) 
202.778-5023 (fax) 
jbarksdale@cov.com 
This message is from a law firm and may contain information that is confidential or legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by
reply e-mail that this message has been inadvertently transmitted to you and delete this e-
mail from your system.
Thank you for your cooperation.
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